STATE OF TEXAS : COUNTY OF JOHNSON :

MARCH 12, 1979

BE IT REMEMBERED AT A REGULAR MEETING OF THE COMMISSIONERS' COURT IN AND FOR JOHNSON COUNTY, TEXAS, on the above-mentioned date at the Courthouse in Cleburne, Johnson County, Texas, with the following members present: C.W. Atwood, Commissioner of Precinct No.1, A.J. Lambert, Commissioner of Precinct No.2, Loyd H. Reese, Commissioner of Precinct No.3, and B.B. Aldridge, Commissioner of Precinct No.4 and Judge Altaras, County Judge and Joe L. Townes, County Clerk.

Invocation was given by B.B. Aldridge, Commissioner of Precinct No.4.

A motion was made by Commissioner Atwood and seconded by Commissioner Lambert to take no action on a request from Russell Lewis for a Quit-Claim Deed to 18.425 acres of land on which he has been paying taxes since 1955 in return for a release of improvements on said land, until a written opinion is received from the County Attorney (survey sketch attached)

All voted aye.

A motion was made by Commissioner Lambert and seconded by Commissioner Reese to enter the following letter form Texas Justice of the Peace Training Center, certifying completion of twenty four hour course for Charlotte Rushing, Vernon Asher and Lorene Patterson, into the official minutes of the Commissioners' Court.

Al voted aye.

A motion was made by Commissioner Aldridge and seconded by Commissioner Reese to authorize Fay Tackett, Veterans' Service Officer, to attend a 1½ day seminar in Waco, Texas, to be held March 13th and 14th.

All voted aye.

No action was taken by the court on a request from Round Rock Lime Company (Johnson County) to agree to a minimum purchase of 50,000 tons of flex base at a reduced price per ton.

A motion was made by Commissioner Atwood and seconded by Commissioner Lambert to set up an appointment with Texas Electric Company on construction of an overhead electric power line, which will cross a portion of Johnson County (map attached).

All voted aye.

A motion was made by Commissioner Aldridge and seconded by Commissioner Atwood to accept the resignation of Odell Elliott from the Board of Directors, Johnson County Memorial Hospital, and to send him a certificate of appreciation.

All voted aye.

A motion was made by Commissioner Atwood and seconded by Commissioner Lambert to accept the bid of the Cleburne National Bank as County Depository for the ensuing term of two (2) years.

All voted aye.

A motion was made by Commissioner Aldridge and seconded by Commissioner Reese to approve payment of monthly bills as read by the County Auditor.

All voted aye.

A motion was made by Commissioner Atwood and seconded by Commissioner Reese to approve reading of the minutes of the previous meeting, as read by the County Clerk.

All voted aye.

A motion was made by Commissioner Reese and seconded by Commissioner Atwood to loan the City of Alvarado the County Emergency vehicle (metro van).

All voted aye.

A motion was made by Judge Altaras to adjourn and seconded by Commissioner Atwood.

All voted aye.

COUNTY CLERK